Email thread with premises user prior to consultation

From: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2023 16:45

To: damilola Ewetuga </

Subject: Re: Submission of TEN: 40-48 Ashton old, Macnehster. M12 6lp /
8/09/2023 / EF1/918604

Hi Damilola

I'll process the TEN now but I'd advise you to put a street trading licence application
unless people are paying to access the site, otherwise you aren't going to be able to
trade whether or not there is a TEN in place.

Thanks
Chloe

From: damilola Ewetuga <
Sent: 10 August 2023 16:40

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Submission of TEN: 40-48 Ashton old, Macnehster. M12 6lp /
8/09/2023 / EF1/918604

Hello Chloe,
How are you today?

As | explained to you before. We rent space from a private company in charge of the
space to put our truck and sell food and drinks. We are mainly a takeout food and
drink business and start selling from 6 pm upward.

Any form or application you think is the best for us. We are more than happy to go
for it.

Thanks
Damilola Ewetuga

From: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 August 2023 08:11

To: damilola Ewetuga <} I

Subject: Re: Submission of TEN: 40-48 Ashton old, Macnehster. M12 6lp /
8/09/2023 / EF1/918604

Hi Damilola



If it's going to be a private event so no street trading licence is required it would be a
good idea to amend the description on the TEN form because otherwise objections
are likely to be received - if you can give me some more information | can add this
onto the form.

Thanks
Chloe

From: damilola Ewetuga <
Sent: 09 August 2023 16:47

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Submission of TEN: 40-48 Ashton old, Macnehster. M12 6lp /
8/09/2023 / EF1/918604

Hello Chloe,

Thanks
You can continue. We don't need the street trader licences.

Thanks
Damilola Ewetuga

From: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 August 2023 15:38

To: damilola Ewetuga </

Subject: Re: Submission of TEN: 40-48 Ashton old, Macnehster. M12 6lp /
8/09/2023 / EF1/918604

Hi Damilola
Yes, that makes sense, it does sound like you would need a street trading consent in

that case. Please see here for information - Licensing - Street trader licence and
consent | Manchester City Council

However please note that there is a 28-day consultation period for such applications
and if objections are received a hearing may also be required, in which case it could
be up to eight weeks before the licence could be granted.

| can check if it might be possible to reduce the consultation period in this instance
given that this is for a one-off event if you would like?

Alternatively, if people had to pay an entry fee to attend the event (e.g. had to buy a
ticket to get into the car park) you might not have to apply for a street trading consent
at all as it would count as a private event and therefore not 'street trading'. Please let
me know how you'd like to proceed.

Thanks,
Chloe



From: damilola Ewetuga <[
Sent: 09 August 2023 14:55

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Submission of TEN: 40-48 Ashton old, Macnehster. M12 6lp /
8/09/2023 / EF1/918604

Hello Chloe,
Thanks for the explanation.

The space is rented to us by the car company for our food truck, and we are mainly
takeaway expecting our customers to order from the online food platform.

but is some occasions we might see a public member that wants to buy too.

| don't know if that makes sense.

Thanks

From: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 August 2023 14:38

To: damilola Ewetuga <

Subject: Re: Submission of TEN: 40-48 Ashton old, Macnehster. M12 6lp /
8/09/2023 / EF1/918604

Hi Damilola

A TEN would cover the sale of alcohol and the provision of late night refreshment but
street trading is something separate - would members of the public be able to come
into the car park and buy things from the food truck or is the space being rented out
for a private use? If the truck is open to anyone then it doesn't matter if it's not
technically on the street as the site is still publicly accessible.

Thanks
Chloe

From: damilola Ewetuga <
Sent: 09 August 2023 14:30

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Submission of TEN: 40-48 Ashton old, Macnehster. M12 6lp /
8/09/2023 / EF1/918604



Hello Chloe,

Thanks for your fast response.

I've included the truck's exact location, 40-48 Ashton Old, Manchester. M12 6lp

| rang the licensing department yesterday to ask which license to apply for.

| was told about personal licenses and TEN licenses.

Please let me know if we need a street trading license because we are off the street
if that makes sense.

Thanks

Damilola Ewetuga

From: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 August 2023 10:33

To: damilola Ewetuga <

Subject: Fw: Submission of TEN: 40-48 Ashton old, Macnehster. M12 6lp /
8/09/2023 / EF1/918604

Good morning
| am just reviewing this temporary event notice. Please could you clarify where
exactly this truck would be located? It may be that you would also need to apply for a

street trading consent in order to trade.

Thanks,
Chloe



